

COPY

THE ROCKEFELLER FOUNDATION
49 WEST 49TH STREET
NEW YORK 20, N. Y.

May 5, 1959

Dear Mr. Chaves:

If we are to take up with our Committee a possible extension of your scholarship beyond August 22, 1959, we shall need a progress report on your work rather promptly.

If Dr. Dickey could now estimate the minimum time within which you might hope to complete a degree, we would greatly appreciate hearing from him.

We will also need confirmation from Brazil that your leave could be extended.

Sincerely yours,

Kenneth Wernimont

Mr. Geraldo M. Chaves
235 Cornell Quarters
Cornell University
Ithaca, N.Y.
KW:ls

c.c. /Dr. Carlos Socias Schlottfeldt